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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp :

Sent: Thursday, January 06, 2011 1:25 PM

To: Scheetz, Dale

Cc: Warren, Patricia A., Lewis, Sunshine T,
Subject: RE: Ormond Beach Historical Society’s FEIN
Attachments: image001.gif.

Importance: High

We received an email from office@ormondhistory.org signed by Suzanne Heddy dated August 25, 2010 requesting that

the number be changed to 51:1993988

Ill forward your email with attachment to the ap ropriaie section so that the number can be updated on our records to

51-0199398.

l.ee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

4

Piease take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Sutvey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Scheetz, Dale
Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 10:20 AM
To: corphelp

Cc: Warren, Patricia A.; Lewis, Sunshine T.
Subject: Ormond Beach Historical Society's FEIN

The detail pa h by name for the Ormond Beach Historical Society provides the incorrect FEI
thisBrganization. The data presented is 511993988. The correct FEIN as provided by their IRS determination letter is 51-
0199398 (| have attached a PDF scan of this letter to this e-mail).

. using the correct number, fails to find the organization, and indicates that there is no record using this
correct FEIN in your database.

| suspect that this is the most difficult data to correct, but having the correct number in your database would be a great
help for those of us who need te find this organizations data in your system.

Any help with this issue would be greatfully appreciated.

Sincerely,
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Dale C ScheeTz

Grant Specialist IV
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Florida Department of State, Division of Cultural Affairs %.b 35
500 S, Bronough St. 1Tallahassee, Fi. 32399-0250 ”Os-cuun\h‘
Phone: 850.245.6488(Fax:850.245,6487

http://fwww flarida-arts.org

Please take a few minutes lo provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Departiment of State values your feedback as a

customer, Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance far your padicipation
£OS% Customer Satisfaction Survey
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